Lﬂsdon, Jeremy

From: FYECONF, UNIV 101 <FYECONF@mailbox.sc.edu>

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 4:48 PM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attendee Confirmation: 44th Annual Conference on The First-Year
Experience

Dear Jeremy Logsdon,

We are excited to welcome you to the 44th Annual Conference on The First-Year Experience in New Orleans,
Louisiana, February 16-19, 2025! Please read this email in its entirety to ensure your conference experience
runs smoothly. Below you will find confirmation that you are registered for:

Full Conference Access

Guidebook (Conference App)

The conference schedule, session information and evaluations, networking, vendor information, local
experiences, transportation, and other helpful information can be accessed through the Guidebook app. Once
you download the app, please enter “44th Annual Conference on The First-Year Experience” in the guide
search. Please refresh your guide often to verify you have the most up-to-date information.

Conference Program

The conference program can be found here. Printed programs will not be provided at the conference.

Conference Check-in

Upon arrival at the conference, please report to the registration desk located in the foyer of level one to
check in and receive your exclusive conference name badge. Check-in hours can be found in the conference
program and Guidebook app.

Conference Venue

The conference is being held at the Hyatt Regency New Orleans, 601 Loyola Avenue,
New Orleans, Louisiana, United States, 70113. All sessions will take place on the first through third levels.

Suggested Attire




Conference suggested attire is business casual. Please bring a jacket or sweater as meeting room
temperatures may vary.

Meals

The conference registration fee includes the welcome reception, daily continental breakfasts, and refreshment
breaks. Other meals are on your own; the hotel has several restaurants on-site, and there are many dining
options within walking distance. Please see the “Places to Eat” tab in the Guidebook app.

Pre-Conference Workshop Registration

If you are registered for a pre-conference workshop, you will receive a separate email with further information.
If you would like to register for a pre-conference workshop, please visit our website. On-site registration will be
available beginning the first week of February.

Vendors

We encourage you to connect with our conference vendors located in Elite Hall B on level one of the
conference venue. The vendor schedule can be found in the conference program and in the Guidebook app.

Vendor Hall Hours

Sunday, February 16, 2025

7:00 p.m. —8:30 p.m. CST

Monday, February 17, 2025 | 7:30 a.m. —11:30 a.m. CST

12:30 p.m. — 5:30 p.m. CST

Tuesday, February 18, 2025 | 7:30 a.m. — noon CST

Hours may vary slightly.

Philanthropic Partners

It is our long-standing tradition to select a philanthropic partner located in the conference host city. This year
the Students Against Food Insecurity pantry at Tulane University was selected. Additionally, as in past
years, we conduct an outreach project called the Pencil Project. Please read about both of these philanthropic
opportunities here.

Assistance

Should you have any questions, please contact our staff at fyeconf@mailbox.sc.edu.

We look forward to welcoming you to the Conference in New Orleans, #FYE2025!

Conferences & Continuing Education Team

fyeconf@mailbox.sc.edu | sc.edu/fye

National Resource Center for the First-Year Experience and Students in Transition
University of South Carolina

*The National Resource Center for The First-Year Experience and Students in Transition values open dialogue and respectful discourse. As such, the
views of vendors, presenters, and participants during events may not be representative of those of the Center or the University of South Carolina.
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